August 21, 2023 Page 1

A Muncy Creek Township Supervisors Regular Meeting was held at the Township building on Monday, August 21, 2023, at 7:00 p.m. The meeting was called to order by chairman, Gary Phillips followed by the pledge of allegiance. The following were present:

Members: Gary Phillips, Daniel DeMuro Sr., Daniel Whitmoyer

Others: Mike Wiley, Hunter Heivly, Rich Trowbridge, Larry Hoose, Ken

Blessing, Cindy & Eric Newcomer, Cari Buck

Public Comment was called for. There were no comments.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to waive the reading of the minutes from the July 17, 2023 Supervisor's Regular Meeting and approve the minutes from the July 17, 2023 Supervisor's Regular Meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to receive the Planning Commission minutes from the July 5, 2023 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to receive the **Sewer Authority minutes** from the June 28, 2023 meeting as presented. Motion carried.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to receive the **WBRA minutes** from the June 21 and July 19, 2023 meetings as presented. Motion carried.

Road Master Report – Base repair paving and tar and chipping is complete. Vacuuming today and spaying sealer on Wednesday or Thursday. Lloyd has reached out for pricing on line painting and is waiting on 1 more quote. The quote for the new tractor has increase \$7,000 from last October. What should be done about the Fall mowing. Supervisor Phillips stated that he would like to use the tractor we have and only rent 1 for the second round of mowing. Lloyd also mentioned that there is old, unused equipment that he would like to take to Fraley's auction for sale, all items are less than \$2,000 so no advertising would be required. The board is okay with that.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to **receive the Code Inspections Report** for July 2023. Motion carried.

Fire Company Report – July 2023 report received.

A brief discussion was had regarding an e-mail from PSATS to "Tell Washington "NO" Increases to Truck Length or Weight" this is in regards to federal legislation that would authorize longer and heavier trucks on our nation's roads.

A motion was made by G. Phillips, seconded by D. Whitmoyer to approve **Resolution #23-204**, approving the Pfleegor Component 2 Planning Module. Motion carried.

Public comments:

MUNCY CREEK TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

August 21, 2023 Page 2

H. Heivly: Hunter has purchased a property on West End/Sunset Rds. There is a township pipe that drains onto the property. What can be done about this? Solicitor Mike Wiley stated that Second Class Township Codes states that the township has a right to drain stormwater from their roads. Could the Roadmaster take a look?

C. Newcomer: Wondering if the board has the answers for her from the last meeting? Regarding stormwater and who oversees it? Was there any stormwater on the code's report? What was the advantage of pulling the stormwater out to be stand-alone if you were going to enact a 5,000 square foot exemption? Who reviews stormwater?

The meeting was adjourned by Chairman G. Phillips at approximately 7:36 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cari Buck, Township Secretary